VAGNCLIA PETROLIUM CCMPANY
Box 2406
Hobbs, New Mevico
December 1, 1958

Ne'r Mexico "il Conservgtion Commission
100 Rio Prazos Fesd
iztec, New Mexico

Attention: !'r. Fmery C. Arncld
Gentlemen:

Flease refer to your letter of November 17, 1948
apnroved a chenge in the delivcrsbi’ltv test =cheauln

Jicarilla "F" kell Mo. 2. - . 2T -
Tue to a pirelire bresk tbe well was shut-in for

in which you
for our

approximately

2/, rours during the test flow pericd. ‘e hereby ask permission to
vroduce this overproduced well for test according to the following

schedule:

Conditioning Period 12/1/58 to 12/15/53
Flow Perind 12/15/58 to 12/22/58
Shut-in Period 12/22/58 to 12/29/48

Yeours vervy truly

TACNCLIA PETROLFUM G MPANY

O Y gt

FOR
Lee =. Robinson,

4

District Suverintendent
CWll:cvm Natural Cas Department

ccs W, Be Thrasher
Tile

A’:’i”
3 o(i"’ :
o, K. H:



New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEE, NEW MEXICO

December 2, 1958

Mr. Lee €. Robinson, Jr.
Magnolls Petroleum Corporstion
Son 2406

Mobbs, New Menico

Dear Sir:

You are hereby suthorlzed to produce your Jicarilla *¢f* # 2 well for
snnual deliverability test as required by Order R-333-CeD for the
follewing schedule:

Conditioning 12-1-58 te 12-15-58

Flow Period 12-15-58 to 12-22-58

Shut-In 12-22-58 to 12-29-58

Yours very truly,

A. R. Kendrick
Engineer, District # 3

:

ne. Elvis Utz (MNOCC, Sents Fs)

Nr. V. N, Redgers (EPNG, Farmington)
Mr. N. L. Kendrick (EPNG, Farmington)
Mr. W, A. Norgen (Magnollas, Farmington)






